BLIND LGBT PRIDE INTERNATIONAL
Board Meeting Minutes

SUNDAY, January 13, 2013

Call to Order
Guillermo Robles called the meeting to order aRPM CST.

Roll Call
Present: Guillermo Robles, Mark Hanohano, Don Brafevin Ratliff, George Ashiotis,
Connie Torrisi

Absent: Gabriel Lopez, Mikey Wiseman

Approval of minutes
Approval of Minutes will be postponed due to tedahissues.

President’s Remarks

Guillermo said that communication still seems tal@oblem. We need to be more diligent in
our communication and follow-up. We all owe it tarselves and the membership to be
accountable for the duties we have been assignédlare elected members, and we need to let
the membership know what we’re doing. He sent aesgthat documents be submitted a week
prior to the meeting, so that information can bstpd to the website timely. He stated that we
do not have a treasure’s report this month eiti@abriel has been experiencing some personal
problems, but he will be back, and he will senégort. George said that it has been a couple of
months that Gabriel has not been able to provideasure’s report, and maybe we should
relieve him of having to be treasurer. It mightvwelcomed by him, because it sounds like he
has a lot going on. We are no further along icidlag whether the 2 accounts can be turned in
to 1 than we were back in October. He doesn’'t nteaay that Gabriel is incapable, but we
haven’'t had the kind of reports that we should Haa@ Mark said that he agrees with George,
but maybe there is a way to put him on a leaveh@ave someone else be treasurer until he is



able to come back, because it seems like he igdbmugh a lot right now. He doesn’t no what
the procedures are, or if we can even put him leaee. We haven't had a solid report for 2
months now. Don asked if anyone had been in conuation with Gabriel since the last board
meeting. Guillermo said that he got in touch witim last night. That's when he learned of
everything that's been going on. Connie statetisha has not been too happy with his
performance since the first meeting. She just tpetdeeling that he’s not very good at the
position. Don said that he would have to comi@ésame conclusion, because we haven't
seen any evidence to the contrary. He recommengadydnim 2 weeks to produce the 2 reports
that we’re missing. Kevin said that it has onlgbe reports, and it would have to be 3 thus
equaling 3 absences before we could start the guoeef relieving him of his duties, and then
who would we get to take his place. It can’t be pinesident. Don said that it has not come to
that point yet. He suggests being direct with @abrequesting the reports with a specific
deadline. Guillermo said that he will send him teéguest, and he will cc the board. There was
more discussion about the purpose of the 2 accounts

Public Comment
None

Membership Committee Report

George reported that we are still at 75 membersiyMaembers and board members have not
paid dues yet. He sent a reminder to the discndsip but he has no way of enforcing it. Not
all of the board members have paid dues. He waite names. “But, you know who you are.”
The membership report to national is now done o i

Communications Committee Report

Will reported that he is still posting statuses.h4s not been able to move forward on the blog
and forums, because he has not been able to gmich with Don Wilson. We have 276
followers on twitter and a new Facebook fan page.



Constitution and Bylaws Committee Report

Don reported on the changes to article | of thestiation. He read the proposed language of
section A, which states “The name “Blind LGBT Pridérnational” shall not be used by any
person or organization without the expressed writtensent of the President and/or the Board of
Directors of BPI”. A motion was made to accept tiea language. MSC, (Ashiotis, Torrisi)

Don also reported that they are looking at havigg\Qeleconferences where members can
discuss the proposed amendments. There was matessiisn about the best time to have the
teleconference. George thanked the committee fimgdowonderful job.

Convention Committee Report

Update on affiliate responses and discussion of possible projects

Mark reported that he has been working with ACBdghus, and Guillermo has been working
with IVIE. Mark asked George if he was able to igeibuch with Peter. George said that he
hasn’t heard from him. Guillermo said that Ardighnlvie is very interested in working with us.
They have a luncheon on Wednesday that might dgt to BPI. The 2 convention
committees will have a brainstorming session tokwasr agenda. Mark reported that he is
working with ACB Students. They might want to ind&uBPI members on a panel of students of
all ages to discuss resources and best practicésoge attend college. He does not have a
budget for convention yet. He is waiting to gethwthe treasurer to go over numbers.

George asked when our final program is due. Maikkts@ end of March beginning of April.

Kevin asked if there are anymore conference calieduled. Mark said that he will get with
Mikey on putting another conference call togethBnere was a discussion about the dates of the
convention and the dates of activities.

Outreach Committee Report

Las Vegas Update

Guillermo read the outreach report submitted byaylikMikey is planning another general
telephonic mixer soon. He encourages board membeattend. The outreach committee is
planning on working with Mark on a targeted focusup to gather and discuss ideas for
convention. He reported that the Los Vegas trip wauccess, and everyone who attended had a
lot of fun. He feels that BPI missed the boat amoaderful fundraising opportunity and failed

to act on a directive from the membership by chagsiot to support the Vegas trip.



Public Q&A
Will said that he needs to get access to the weelid# has been waiting for 2 months. Guillermo
said that he would make a note. Kevin said thatilidry to make contact with Don Wilson.

Don reported that Will Burley was elected to thel@Doard. Guillermo reported that Don
Brown was appointed legislative committee chaithef same organization.

Guillermo said that all agenda items, committe@respand minutes are due by February 1st.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 PM CST.



